

From: Griffes, Peter
Sent: 6/2/2013 7:14:17 PM
To: 'Miley, Matt' (matt.miley@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: time to talk?

Hi Matt,

My apologies. I was working off of incorrect information.

I am glad you will be working on RA/CCM/LTPP matters for DRA and look forward to seeing you at the meeting on Tuesday.

Peter

From: Miley, Matt [mailto:matt.miley@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 8:39 AM
To: Griffes, Peter
Subject: Re: Time to Talk?

Hi Peter,

My time in Commissioner Florio's office ended late last year, and I have been back with DRA full time this year. I kept Matthew Tisdale's advisor chair warm while he took last fall off for paternity leave.

Looking forward to our Tuesday meeting. Diana Lee & Iryana Kwasny from DRA Legal may join us - they also work on RA/CCM/LTPP issues and would like to be in the loop. I believe Diana and Iryana attended our last meeting with you.

Thanks,

Matt

On May 30, 2013, at 5:33 PM, "Griffes, Peter" <PHG3@pge.com> wrote:

Matt,

Congratulations on your new position with Commissioner Florio. I've always enjoyed working with Mike on various issues over the years. He's well informed and likes to dive into the details. I hope you find working for him interesting and fun.

When I sent my request to Peter, Alan and you, I was still thinking that you were associated with DRA. Given that you now work with Commissioner Florio, I have to un-invite you to this meeting, as PG&E does not want an ex parte contact on these issues at this time. I'm sure we will get the chance to interact on these or related issues in the future; perhaps at the FERC technical conference.

Thanks for your understanding,

Peter

From: Spencer, Peter [<mailto:peter.spencer@cpuc.ca.gov>]

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 10:04 AM

To: Griffes, Peter

Cc: Strauss, Todd [Redacted] Miley, Matt; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Time to Talk?

That time works for us. It would be great if you could come here.

From: Griffes, Peter [PHG3@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 7:31 PM
To: Spencer, Peter
Cc: Strauss, [Redacted] Miley, Matt; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: RE: Time to Talk?

Hi Peter,

Tuesday afternoon, June 3, 3:30-5:00 p.m. would work best for us. We are happy to come to your offices to meet. Will that work for you?

Peter

From: Spencer, Peter [mailto:peter.spencer@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 4:33 PM
To: Griffes, Peter; [Redacted] Miley, Matt
Cc: Strauss, Todd; [Redacted]
Subject: RE: Time to Talk?

Thanks for your email, Peter. Yes, we agree that a discussion of the points below would be productive. The best times for us look to be Monday or Tuesday afternoon, June 3, 4. Let me know if those times work for you.

From: Griffes, Peter [mailto:PHG3@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 11:10 AM
To: Spencer, Peter; [Redacted] Miley, Matt
Cc: Strauss, Todd; [Redacted]
Subject: Time to Talk?

Peter, Alan and Matt,

Give all the RA/capacity market activity over the last few days, PG&E wanted to

touch base with DRA regarding a number of activities and possibly coordinating our positions and participation. These developments include:

1) CPUC's discussion of CCM at their meeting on Thursday, May 23 , and potential CPUC/CAISO workshops.

2) The release of the Proposed Decision on 2014 Resource Adequacy.

3) FERC's scheduling of the Technical Conference on July 31-Aug 1 and the request for participation on panels by June 14.

Is there a good time next week when we can talk about these developments?

Peter

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
<http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
<http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
<http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/>